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service or the certified mail return re-
ceipt.

(j) Declination to file charges for docu-
ment fraud committed by refugees at the
time of entry. The Service shall not
issue a Notice of Intent to Fine for acts
of document fraud committed by an
alien pursuant to direct departure from
a country in which the alien has a well-
founded fear of persecution or from
which there is a significant danger that
the alien would be returned to a coun-
try in which the alien would have a
well-founded fear of persecution, pro-
vided that the alien has presented him-
self or herself without delay to an INS
officer and shown good cause for his or
her illegal entry or presence. Other
acts of document fraud committed by
such an alien may result in the
issuance of a Notice of Intent to Fine
and the imposition of civil money pen-
alties.

§ 270.3 Penalties.
(a) Criminal penalties. Nothing in sec-

tion 274C of the Act shall be construed
to diminish or qualify any of the pen-
alties available for activities prohib-
ited by this section but proscribed as
well in title 18, United States Code.

(b) Civil penalties. A person or entity
may face civil penalties for a violation
of section 274C of the Act. Civil pen-
alties may be imposed by the Service
or by an administrative law judge for
violations under section 274C of the
Act. The Service may charge multiple
violations of section 274C of the Act in
a single Notice of Intent to Fine, and
may impose separate penalties for each
such unlawful act in a single pro-
ceeding or determination. However, in
determining whether an offense is a
first offense or a subsequent offense, a
finding of more than one violation in
the course of a single proceeding or de-
termination will be counted as a single
offense.

(1) A respondent found by the Service
or an administrative law judge to have
violated section 274C of the Act shall
be subject to an order:

(i) To cease and desist from such be-
havior; and

(ii) To pay a civil penalty as follows:
(A) First offense. Not less than $250

and not exceeding $2,000 for each fraud-
ulent document or each proscribed ac-

tivity described in section 274C(a)(1)
through (a)(4) of the Act before Sep-
tember 29, 1999, and not less than $275
and not exceeding $2,200, for each
fraudulent document or each pro-
scribed activity on or after September
29, 1999.

(B) Subsequent offenses. Not less than
$2,000 and not more than $5,000 for each
fraudulent document or each pro-
scribed activity described in section
274C(a)(1) through (a)(4) of the Act be-
fore September 29, 1999, and not less
than $2,200 and not exceeding $5,500, for
each fraudulent document or each pro-
scribed activity occurring on or after
September 29, 1999.

(2) Where an order is issued to a re-
spondent composed of distinct, phys-
ically separate subdivisions each of
which provides separately for the hir-
ing, recruiting, or referring for a fee for
employment (without reference to the
practices of, and not under the com-
mon control of or common control
with, another subdivision), each sub-
division shall be considered a separate
person or entity.

[57 FR 33866, July 31, 1992, as amended at 64
FR 47101, Aug. 30, 1999]

PART 271—DILIGENT AND REASON-
ABLE EFFORTS TO PREVENT THE
UNAUTHORIZED ENTRY OF ALIENS
BY THE OWNERS OF RAILROAD
LINES, INTERNATIONAL BRIDGES
OR TOLL ROADS

AUTHORITY: 8 U.S.C. 1103 and 1321.

§ 271.1 Procedures for inspections.
(a) Applicability. The following terms

and conditions apply to those owners
or operators of railroad lines, inter-
national bridges, or toll roads, which
provide a means for an alien to come to
the United States.

(b) Inspection of facility. Based upon a
written request by the owners or opera-
tors, the INS district director or his
designee shall inspect the facility or
method utilized in order to ensure that
owners and operators have acted dili-
gently in taking adequate steps to pre-
vent the unlawful entry of aliens into
the United States. Such measures may
include but are not necessarily limited
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